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August 21, 2025 
 
 
 
 
CHLOE SEELIG  
826 CASS ST  
LA CROSSE WI 54601 
 
Re:  Beverage Operator License – Appeal of Denial 
 
 
Chloe. 
 
Enclosed is written denial of your beverage operator appeal.  The Common Council upheld the 
denial by the Police Department with provision that you may reapply in six (6) months from the 
date of the decision if no further violations are obtained. 
 
 
 
Regards, 

 
Nikki M. Elsen, WCMC 
City Clerk 
elsenn@cityoflacrosse.org 
 
Enc. 


